

Yuval Zoref

FULL STACK WEB DEVELOPMENT

18/01/1991

YUVAL_ZOREF@HOTMAIL.COM

07880256012

Full British driving license

<https://github.com/YuvalZoref>

www.linkedin.com/in/yuvalzoref

London



ABOUT ME

I have a professional background in acting and musical theatre which i have been working self employed for the past ten years. However, I am now looking at having a career change and moving into the tech industry as a full-stack developer. I recently completed the Le Wagon London 25-week bootcamp in web/software development and am now planning on continuing to learn new programming languages and frameworks in the hope that i can transition in to a role as a software developer full time.



EXPERIENCE

- Third space Tower bridge** (2019 - present)
Duty manager
- Evita** (2016 - 2019)
Actor - West end London, International tour
- Miss Saigon** (2015 - 2016)
Actor - West end London



EDUCATION

Le Wagon
2022 Jan - 2022 Jul | London, United Kingdom
24-week part-time intensive coding bootcamp learning HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, JavaScript ES6, SQL, Git, GitHub, Heroku and Ruby on Rails.

Cambridge performing arts,
Level 6 National diploma
2010 Sep - 2013 Jun | Cambridge, United Kingdom
Professional Musical Theatre training with full DADA award scholarship



SKILLS

Full stack web development:

JavaScript · Ruby on Rails · Ruby · HTML5 · Cascading Style Sheets (CSS) · Bootstrap · CSS Flexbox · Object-Oriented Programming (OOP) · SQL · AJAX · Regular Expressions · Postgresql · Sass · Heroku. React (currently learning). Basic level Python.

Teaching English as a foreign language:

Ability to teach English in a classroom environment or online



CERTIFICATES

- Le wagon certificate** *full stack web development*
- The TEFL academy** *Level 5 Certificate in Teaching English as a Foreign Language*
- National Diploma** *Level 6 in musical theatre*
- Practical Mandarin London** *HSK level 1*



Projects

Cyclon - Le Wagon final project

Designed, implemented and shipped to production a project for final demo showcase. www.cyclon.app

Quanna Luo Masterson - Website

Still currently in development. Built and designed by myself for an actor using Ruby on Rails.

Serendipity Creative Writers - Website

Still in early stages of development. Website is going to be developed for a charity business for people who suffer with mental health.



LANGUAGES

